



Schwartzwalder Mine / M-1977-300 / TR-28

Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@alexcoenv.com>

Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 12:12 PM

To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Cc: CLL- Jim Harrington <jim@coloradolegacy.land>, "CLL - Paul Newman (Paul@ColoradoLegacy.Land)"

<Paul@coloradolegacy.land>, Sam Lowe <slowe@alexcoenv.com>, "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>,

"Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, "CLL - Eric Williams (Eric@ColoradoLegacy.Land)"

<Eric@coloradolegacy.land>, Billy Ray <bray@alexcoenv.com>

Dear Ms. Eschberger,

On behalf of Colorado Legacy Land, I would like to request a two-week extension for the Technical Revision #28. We would like to request a new decision date of Friday August 30th. Thank you for your consideration, Liz Busby

Elizabeth Busby, PE

Project Manager / Environmental Engineer

**** Please note the new mailing address and email address****

Alexco Water & Environment Inc.

131 E. Lincoln Ave, Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80524

C. 303-941-6689 | T. 970-632-2240

www.alexcoenv.com | ebusby@alexcoenv.com

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not a named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email. -



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

[Quoted text hidden]